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February 18, 2010  

To:  Community Development and Recreation Committee  

From:  Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals Sub-Committee   

Subject: Eligibility Review and Status Report – 2010 Community Service Partnerships  
Applicants   

Committee Recommendations:  

The Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals Sub-Committee 
recommends to the Community Development and Recreation Committee that:  

1. City Council direct that the following new applicants, determined to be ineligible, 
be advised they are not eligible for support under the 2010 Community Service 
Partnerships (CSP) Program:   

a. Belka Enrichment Centre; and 
b. Canadian Somali Seniors Centre.   

Decision Advice and Other Information:  

The Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals Sub-Committee referred the 
appeal from Vasantham – A Tamil Seniors’ Wellness Centre, to the Acting Executive Director, 
Social Development, Finance and Administration, for further consideration, and a report to the 
Community Development and Recreation Committee for its meeting on March 12, 2010.  

Background:  

The Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals Sub-Committee on February 18, 
2010, considered a report (February 3, 2010) from the Acting Executive Director, Social 
Development, Finance and Administration, respecting the results of the eligibility assessment of 
229 new and returning applicants under the 2010 Community Service Partnerships (CSP) 
program, and identifying the status of returning applicants under the streamlining policy for 
grants.  

Staff Recommendations:  

The Acting Executive Director, Social Development, Finance and Administration 
recommends that:  
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1. The following three new applicants determined to be ineligible be advised that 
they are not eligible for support under the 2010 Community Service Partnerships 
(CSP):  

a. Belka Enrichment Centre; 
b. Canadian Somali Seniors Centre; and 
c. Vasantham  

2. This report be forwarded to the Community Development and Recreation 
Committee.  

Communications:  

(February 18, 2010) Letter from Councillor Pam McConnell, Ward 28, Toronto Centre-Rosedale 
(February 18, 2010) Letter from Councillor Michael Thompson, Ward 37, Scarborough Centre. 
(February 18, 2010) Submission from Parvathy Kanthasamy, Chair, Vasantham – A Tamil 
Seniors Wellness Centre  

Speakers:  

Parvathy Kanthasamy, Chair, and Nishanthiga Gopalasuntharanathan, Secretary, Vasantham – 
A Tamil Seniors Wellness Centre (Submission Filed).     
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c: Lydia Fitchko, Acting Executive Director, Social Development, Finance and 
Administration  
Sue Kaiser, Manager, Community Funding Programs Unit  
Denise Andrea Campbell, Acting Director, Community Resources Unit 
Parvathy Kanthasamy, Chair, and Nishanthiga Gopalasuntharanathan, Secretary, 
Vasantham – A Tamil Seniors Wellness Centre 


